Mai Vang

From: Lisa Martin

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 6:24 AM

To: Mai Vang

Cc: Marcia Moermond

Subject: FW: 1040 Bush Accessory Structures
Attachments: 1040 Bush Accessory Structures.docx

From: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 6:20 AM

To: Clint Zane <Clint.Zane@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1040 Bush Accessory Structures

Hi Clint,

| have attached the information regarding Accessory Structures. | only included the sections of the Code that seem to
apply to this situation. Full version is in Municode.

Maximum square footage for the three accessory structures would be limited to 1200 square feet without a variance.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Dick

Richard Kedrowski

Supervisor

DSI Inspector llI

Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-9141 Fax: 651-266-1919
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